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DATE:  June 20, 2012 - 2 L
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk OC% ‘2’; (8;
g2 )
FROM: Elisabeth Draper, Division of Economic Regulation 6&9 (f:%f& '& ’%%
RE: Docket No. 120126-GU - Petition for approval of a residential standby gen TR “3‘ 8]
rate schedule, by Florida City Gas o

Please place the following e-mail from Beth Keating dated Friday, June 8, 2012 in the docket file
referenced above. Thank you. :
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Lisa Ray

From: Elisabeth Draper
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:54 AM
To: Lisa Ray

Subject: FW: Docket No. 120126-GU

Hi - can you please make this email part of docket No. 120126-GU by submitting the email and a
memo to the clerks office. '

thanks

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, June 08, 2012 1:01 PM

To: Martha Brown; Elisabeth Draper

Subject: Docket No. 120126-GU

This email will confirm our earlier discussion regarding suspension of Florida City Gas Company's
Residential Stand-By Generator service tariff. FCG agrees to waive the 60-day file and suspend
requirement in Chapter 366, F.S.

As always, please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions at all.

Have a nice weekend!

Beth

GUINSTER

FLORIDATE LAW TeRM EOR BUSINESS

Beth Keating | Attorney
Governmental Affairs

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P 850-521-1706 € 850-591-9228
gunster.com | View my bio

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230,
we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any
attachments}), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (1} aveiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting,
marketing or recormmending to another party any matters addressed herein. Click the following hyperlink
to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note.

http://www.gunster.com/terms-of-use/

RN AN REW Lok W L N RN T Tooar

0LOG T Juaoe

- 0 .
B T e e A RS £ W S B s
E“i M SGBi%5 ° fos b K5 Lf{.‘.l_‘.\.l"-

6/20/2012




